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-----Original Appointment----- 
From: @ons.gov.uk> On Behalf Of Hughes, Matt 
Sent: 04 October 2023 13:33 
To: Skuse, Leigh 
Subject: FW: TLFS Deep Dive Session 
When: 17 October 2023 15:05-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Hi Leigh, 
 
Just a quick update on this meeting-Matt and Alex can’t make it. Are you happy to keep this 
meeting as Sir Ian accepted attending?. 
 
The next one is on November 15. Please let me know what you want to do. Many thanks,  
 
-----Original Appointment----- 
From: Owusu, Jacqueline On Behalf Of Hughes, Matt 
Sent: 20 September 2023 16:29 
To: Hughes, Matt; Freeman, David; Heys, Richard; Skuse, Leigh; National Statistician 
Subject: TLFS Deep Dive Session 
When: 17 October 2023 15:05-16:00 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London. 
Where: Microsoft Teams Meeting 
 
Please hold this date for a TLFS Deep Dive session. Further details on topic being covered will be shared shortly.  
Many thanks ____________________________________________________________________________  

Microsoft Teams meeting  
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From: Heys, Richard
Sent: 12 October 2023 22:39
To: McBride, Stewart; Green, Lucy; Hughes, Matt; Skuse, Leigh; Freeman, David; Abbott, Owen
Subject: RE: URGENT: SID session on Tuesday

All, 
 
My only thought is we need to be careful to sound positive but not Panglossian. Data quality and stakeholder 
feedback are non-trivial issues to hit SID with and its important we don’t sound like we under-playing these. 
 
However, we need to be careful to not mix up the two issues: 

• The TLFS is presenting some challenging data, but 
• It is clear the LFS is becoming increasingly less valuable as a datasource, either for publication or as a 

comparator point for the TLFS. 
 
As such, the issues are meaningful and we should demonstrate we are doing all we can to address them, but that 
can be independent of de-commissioning – there is little and falling merit in retaining the LFS and the key point isn’t 
when the TLFS is perfect, it is when it is clearly superior to LFS. As someone who had just seen one of their statistics 
move by 30% because the sample size for the industry in the LFS survey has collapsed to only five individuals, once I 
am in the position of probably having to suppress the industry, I think we are probably already there from my 
perspective.  
 
Yours 
 
R 
 

Richard Heys| Deputy Chief Economist – Productivity, Investment, and Research Division,  
Macroeconomics and Environmental Statistics and Analysis Directorate 
Office for National Statistics | Swyddfa Ystadegau Gwladol  

@ons.gov.uk | www.ons.gov.uk| @ONS 
We work flexibly at ONS. I sent this email at a time that suited me, I don’t expect you to read it or reply outside of 
your working hours. 
 
From: McBride, Stewart < @ons.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 October 2023 18:50 
To: Green, Lucy < @ons.gov.uk>; Hughes, Matt < @ons.gov.uk>; Skuse, Leigh 

@ons.gov.uk>; Freeman, David @ons.gov.uk>; Heys, Richard 
@ons.gov.uk>; Abbott, Owen @ons.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: URGENT: SID session on Tuesday 
 
Sounds good mate. 
 

 
From: Green, Lucy < @ons.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 October 2023 18:22 
To: Hughes, Matt < @ons.gov.uk>; Skuse, Leigh @ons.gov.uk>; Freeman, David 

@ons.gov.uk>; Heys, Richard < @ons.gov.uk>; McBride, Stewart 
@ons.gov.uk>; Abbott, Owen @ons.gov.uk> 

Subject: RE: URGENT: SID session on Tuesday 
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Hi all, 
 
Ok – so I now have confirmation that Darren and Alex will both be there. Have had a quick chat 
with Darren, and based on some challenging events with LFS over the course of this week, we 
need to slight tweak the agenda so as not to cause confusion or be giving mixed messages. 
 
Updated agenda to be: 
 

- Good news update – stats quality stuff – why is TLFS an improvement on the LFS – as 
before – sample size, response rate etc. 

- Decommissioning criteria – what are we monitoring in preparation for the go/no-go 
recommendation 

- Which of those criteria are we most concerned about and what are we doing about it? 
o Stakeholder feedback 
o Data quality 

- Which are we more confident about? 
o Statistical quality 
o Planned work outstanding 
o Operational readiness (I realise the latter two aren’t green, but by comparison I think 

we’re less concerned about those than the others!) 
- Path to decomm – timeline, key dates/forums – call out the 1 month of data for decision 

making 
- Deep dive into headline employment issue 

o What did we see? 
o Analysis we did to identify the route of the problem 
o Solution that’s in train 
o Need to caveat this early on with the fact that the graphs show the TLFS on old 

population weights which have since been updated, and also that what we’ve used 
to support the LFS this month is the rate change, rather than the level itself 

- Then back to summing up other key challenges and what he’d like to dive into in future 
sessions 

 
So not a massive difference, but more on the preparation for the ExCo decision, warming up to 
some of the risks without putting a big swathe of red/amber on a slide. 
 
Thanks, 
Lucy 
 
 
From: Hughes, Matt @ons.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 October 2023 15:21 
To: Green, Lucy < @ons.gov.uk>; Skuse, Leigh @ons.gov.uk>; Freeman, David 
< @ons.gov.uk>; Heys, Richard @ons.gov.uk>; McBride, Stewart 
< @ons.gov.uk>; Abbott, Owen @ons.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: URGENT: SID session on Tuesday 
 
Thank you, Lucy, for coordinating the pack and the suggested content. I’ll work with teams to 
being pooling some content for stats quality. 
 
On the attendee front, Alex will re-instate back into calendar. He is attending. 
 
Owen, will forward the invite onto yourself and Sarah. 
 




















































































